
BUTLER COUNTY REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
March 15, 2016, 8:00 AM 

BCRTA Board Room 
3045 Moser Court, Hamilton, Ohio 45011 

Next Meeting Date: 
*April 26, 2017 @ 8:00 AM 

*Please note meeting is one week later due to OPTA Conference April 17-19. 

 

PRELIMINARY AGENDA 

 

I. Call to Order & Roll 

II. Consideration of Absences 

III. Approval of the Agenda (Motion Requested) 

IV. Approval of the February 15, 2017 Meeting Minutes (Motion Requested) 

V. Comments from Citizens 

VI. Secretary/Treasurer’s Report – January 2017 (Motion Requested) 

VII. Director’s Report 

VIII. Committee & Staff Reports 
a. OKI 
b. Metrics 
c. Executive Committee 

IX. Governance 
a. Introduction of New Trustees 
b. Oaths of Office 

X. Action Items 
a. 17-03-01: Authorizing the Butler County Regional Transit Authority Executive Director to 

Execute a Contract to Provide Transportation Services to the Butler County Veterans 

Service Commission. 

XI. Executive Session 

a. For the Purpose of Discussing and Considering the Appointment, Employment, 

Dismissal, Discipline, Promotion, Demotion, or Compensation of a Public Employee. 

XII. Personnel 

a. Authorize the President of the Board of Trustees to negotiate an amendment to the 

Executive Director’s Employment Contract to be effective January 7th, 2017.  (Motion 

Requested) 

 

XIII. Adjourn (Motion Requested) 



Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec

Chandler, Jessica X X N/A N/A

Fehr, David X E N/A N/A

Foster, Jim X X N/A N/A

Gordon, Perry X X N/A N/A

Helms, David X X N/A N/A

Lawson, Chris X E N/A N/A

Scott Jones, Anita X E N/A N/A

Summers, Mimi N/A N/A

Watt, Corey N/A N/A

X = Present E = Excused A = Absent

2017 Butler County RTA Board of Trustees Attendance



Butler County Regional Transit Authority 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 
^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^ 

The BCRTA Board of Trustees met on Wednesday February 15, 2017 at 8:00 a.m. at the Middletown Transit 
Station, 55 S Broad Street, Middletown, Ohio.  Proper public notice was given in advance of the meeting.   

 
PRESENT: Perry Gordon, Vice President 

Jessica Chandler 
Jim Foster 
David Helms 
 

STAFF: Matthew Dutkevicz, Executive Director 
Bob Ruzinsky, CFO 
Dee Weidner, Finance Manager 
Rob Griffin, Director of Demand Operations 
Connor Briggs, Director of Transit Operations 

ABSENT:            Christopher Lawson, President 
David Fehr 
Anita Scott Jones  
 

LEGAL 
COUNSEL: 

Gary Becker, Dinsmore & Shohl 

CITIZENS: None   

                                                                 

I. Call to Order & Roll Call 
Mr. Gordon Called the meeting to order at 8:02 AM.  Mr. Dutkevicz took a roll call.  A quorum of the 
Board was present. 
 

II. Consideration of Absences 
Mr. Gordon asked the quorum to consider a request from Mr. Lawson, Mr. Fehr and Ms. Scott Jones 
to be excused.  Mr. Foster made a motion to excuse Mr. Lawson, Mr. Fehr and Ms. Scott Jones.  Ms. 
Chandler seconded the motion.  The motion passed. 
 

III. Approval of Agenda 
Mr. Foster made a motion to approve the agenda.  Mr. Helms made a second.  The agenda was 
approved. 
 

IV. Approval of the January 18, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes  
Ms. Chandler made a motion to approve the January 18, 2017 meeting minutes as written.  Mr. 
Foster seconded the motion.  The minutes were approved.  
 

V. Comments from Citizens  
There were no citizen comments. 
 

VI. Secretary/Treasurer’s Report  
Mr. Ruzinsky provided a comparison of YTD revenues and expenses for December 2016.  Mr. Ruzinsky 

reviewed the lines items and acknowledged the YTD gain of $323,764.47.  Mr. Ruzinsky noted the 

large jump in the gain was a result of unbooking penalties that has been reserved for potential ACA 

fines. 

 

Other details of the financial report are included in the statements included with the board packet. 

 

Mr. Foster made a motion to approve the report.  Ms. Chandler seconded the motion.  The report 

was approved. 

 



 
February 15, 2017 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  
 Page 2 

 
 
 

VII. Director’s Report 
Mr. Dutkevicz provided updates on the following topics: 
 

 Metrics & Service 

o New Opportunities 

BCRTA is engaging in discussions with the local healthcare providers regarding supplemental 

transportation for programs aimed at reducing infant mortality in addition to providing services in 

conjunction with the Ohio Healthier Buckeye Grant. 

o Middletown & Monroe Connection 

BCRTA will present to Monroe City Council on February 14 and Middletown City Council on February 

21.  Staff still expect a start date in late spring if funding is provided by Middletown and Monroe.  The 

proposal was features in the January 22 Journal news also. 

o 30 Day Passes 

30 Day Passes are officially on sale for $40.  Half fare passes are available for $20 with a qualified ID.  

This pass allows unlimited rides on the BCRTA U and R routes and Middletown routes for thirty days 

following the first use.  We are excited to announce that passes can be purchased online at 

www.butlercountyrta.com/buy.  

o Demand Response Service Rebuild 

In concert with the launch of new demand response scheduling software, BCRTA will be reinventing 

its DR Service.  Staff plan to spend the next few weeks analyzing current trends and metrics to 

evaluate needed changes and roll out a “new” service and more affordable rates in early 2017. 

o New Software 

BCRTA has finally executed contracts for new technology and software as authorized by the Board of 

Trustees last year, including new DR scheduling and real-time location for fixed routes.  Kick-off 

meetings have taken place in addition to first steps and calendars have been set.  Staff expect to have 

both projects up and running no later than July 2017. 

 

 Discretionary Grant Availability 

o 5310 

BCRTA has submitted an application to subsidize medically-related trips.  Original plans to submit a 

second application to fund a mobile “uber-like” app were postponed due to an inability to receive 

accurate and guaranteed to quotes from vendors.  Staff still intend to pursue this objective in 2017 

and obtain the information needed to make this vision a reality.  Ongoing conversations with 

prospective vendors are moving forward. 

o TIGER 

BCRTA will be debriefing with Miami University and USDOT in the next few weeks to determine 

viability of a future TIGER application.  Miami and BCRTA have tentatively agreed to explore a project 

that does not involve a parking facility at the Shriver site and more aggressively pursue a shared 

services facility in conjunction with rail station amenities at the Chestnut site.  Although TIGER dollars 

are already appropriated for 2017, selection criteria may change under the new administration.  

Viability of the project will be assessed according to this new criteria as information becomes 

available.  

  

http://www.butlercountyrta.com/buy


 
February 15, 2017 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  
 Page 3 

 
 
 

o LoNo 

BCRTA has had preliminary discussions with the City of Hamilton regarding rubber-tire trolley service 

in the City of Hamilton beginning in 2018.  The City has a strong desire to showcase trolleys in an 

alternative fuel format.  BCRTA has recommended applying for Low and No Emission grant funds from 

USDOT in the spring to purchase new or repower existing trolleys for the proposed service.  BCRTA is 

preparing budgets for the City who has made an informal commitment to local match. 

o Surface Transportation Funds Awarded! 

On October 31, BCRTA received an award for $664,730 (80%) of STP funds for FFY 2020 from OKI.  

These funds will be used to replace five modified minivans (MMV) and six light transit vehicles (LTV) 

as part of BCRTA’s regular replacement schedule.  Total project cost is estimated to be $830,913 

(100%) in FFY 2020. 

 

 Staffing & Facility 

o Building Refurbishment 

BCRTA is continuing building renovations.  Carpet, paint and furniture have been completed on the 

administrative side of the building.  Operational management offices and conference space were 

recently carpeted and will be complete before the end of February.  Staff intend to take a break from 

the chaos for a few months while finalizing plans for dispatch, kitchen and break room areas to be 

completed this spring and summer.  

o Staffing 

BCRTA currently is soliciting for vehicle operators (CDL and non), an operations supervisor, vehicle 

technician, administrative assistant and an operations manager (paratransit).   

 

 Governance 

o Board Vacancies 

BCRTA is in need of two new trustees.  The Butler County Commissioners have expressed they would 

still appreciate a slate of volunteers with supporting information and varied means of solicitation to 

consider appointments to our board.  Suggestions from current members are most welcome. 

 

 Planning 

o BCVSC 

BCRTA submitted a proposal to provide demand response service to the Butler County Veterans 

Service Commission.  BCRTA included options for Cincinnati and Dayton VAMC trips in addition to 

local transportation.  No award has been made at this time, but BCRTA is optimistic about receiving a 

portion of the in-county work that will fit well with BCRTA’s existing DR service.  Approval to enter 

into a contract will come to the Board before service begins.  BCVSC estimated giving notice to 

proceed in time for an April 1 contract start. 

o Weapons and Firearms Policy 

An advocacy group has been canvassing Ohio agencies requesting public records and policies 

regarding passengers’ rights to carry firearms onboard public transit buses.  Staff have responded to 

the request with assistance from BCRTA corporate counsel and OTRP legal, counsel who has been 

working on this issue for some time.  Staff plan to bring updates or recommended changes in March. 

o Liberty Shopping Center Bus Service 



 
February 15, 2017 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  
 Page 4 

 
 
 

BCRTA has begun discussions with management (Steiner) at Liberty Center regarding the 

implementation of transit service to the area.  BCRTA has proposed extending the 42X to the property 

initially and adding BCRTA local service in the future as part of a strategic plan when funding becomes 

available.  BCRTA expects to receive a determination from Steiner on a potential agreement for the 

42X extension before year end.  Proposed service would begin in March if approved. 

o Opinion Survey 
Staff is investigating vendors to perform an opinion survey to gauge the interest and appetite for 

expanded public transit services in the Butler County area.  Activities for this should begin in February 

and run through spring. 

 

 On the Horizon … 

o Trolley Replacement 

Given the 18 month expected build timeline for new trolleys, BCRTA staff will be bringing the 

authorization to purchase new trolleys to the Board in the next few months.  The contract selection 

and award processes were already completed in conjunction with Akron Metro.  BCRTA Board 

authorization will be required to write a PO and have the order placed on the manufacturer’s 

calendar.  Expected price is about $500K per vehicle.  Grant funds have already been awarded to 

BCRTA for these trolley replacements but do not become available until FFY 2018 and 2019.  

Authorization will be requested when grant funds are available to be drawn. 

o Federal Transit Administration Triennial Review 

BCRTA is scheduled to receive a triennial review from the FTA this year.  BCRTA has already received 

initial requests for documents to be submitted to the reviewer by December 16, 2016.  Reviewers will 

be at BCRTA for the onsite portion of the review June 27 – 30, 2017.  Middletown will also undergo 

their review at the same time.  Some limited board interaction may be required to substantiate 

proper oversight procedures. 

o Ohio Public Transit Conference 

Mark your calendars for the Ohio Public Transit Conference, April 17 – 19, 2017.  Board members are 

welcome to attend the full conference or a portion.  The conference will be in Columbus for 2017 and 

Cincinnati in 2018. 

 

o Inclement Weather Meeting Policy 

Reminder:  It is our practice that the Board of Trustees Meeting will be cancelled if Hamilton City 

Schools are cancelled at or before 7:00 AM on our scheduled meeting day. 

 
 

VIII. Committee & Staff Reports 
a. OKI 

No report. 
 

b. Metrics 
Mr. Griffin provided a brief overview of metrics. 
 

c. Executive Committee 
Mr. Gordon provided a brief summary to the attendees regarding interviews of potential trustee 
candidates.  Mr. Foster added that he viewed both candidates as qualified and engaged, and 
recommended Mr. Watt and Ms. Summers be forwarded to the commissioners for official 



 
February 15, 2017 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  
 Page 5 

 
 
 

appointment.  Ms. Chandler echoed the same sentiments regarding Mr. Watt, with whom she 
had previous work experience. 

 

IX. Action Items 

a. 17-02-01: Authorizing the Butler County Regional Transit Authority to Apply to the 

Ohio-Kentucky-Indiana Regional Council of Governments for FTA Section 5310 

Program Funds in Support of Subsidy for Medically-Related General Public Transit 

Service. 

Mr. Dutkevicz described the availability of 5310 funds at OKI and explained the ability of 
BCRTA to subsidize trips for elderly and disabled clients with the proposed funds similar 
to the Medical Shuttle that BCRTA had previously operated with New Freedom funding. 
 
Mr. Foster made a motion to approve resolution 17-02-01 and Ms. Chandler made a 
second.  Upon a call of the roll the vote resulted as follows: 
 

Ms. Chandler YES 

Mr. Fehr ABSENT 

Mr. Foster YES 

Mr. Gordon YES 

Mr. Helms YES 

Mr. Lawson ABSENT 

Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT 

 
The resolution as approved. 

b. 17-02-02: Approval of the Butler County Regional Transit Authority 2017 Title VI 

Program 

Mr. Dutkevicz described the Federal Transit Administration Title VI policy and noted that the 

previous policy has been sent to the board previously for review.  Mr. Dutkevicz noted that most 
changed to the program were minor and/or consistent with new regulation or requests of the 
Regional Civil Rights Officer. 
 

Ms. Chandler made a motion to approve resolution 17-02-02 and Mr. Helms made a 
second.  Upon a call of the roll the vote resulted as follows: 
 

Ms. Chandler YES 

Mr. Fehr ABSENT 

Mr. Foster YES 

Mr. Gordon YES 

Mr. Helms YES 

Mr. Lawson ABSENT 

Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT 

 
The resolution as approved. 



 
February 15, 2017 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  
 Page 6 

 
 
 

 

c. Ratify submission of BCRTA’s proposal to provide transportation services to the Butler 

County Veterans Service Commission. 

Mr. Dutkevicz explained that he was seeking the Board to ratify the BCRTA’s submission due to 
the required submission of a $75,000 cashier’s check that was a requirement of the bid in lieu of 
a bid bond.  Mr. Ruzinsky noted that BCRTA followed the same procedure when BCRTA’s 2011 
bid was submitted to BCVSC and that the previous check has been returned promptly in 
accordance with the RFP and contract provisions. 

 
Mr. Foster made a motion to ratify BCRTA’s proposal submission and Ms. Chandler 
made a second.  The submission was ratified. 
 
 

X. Executive Session 
In light of Mr. Lawson’s absence, Mr. Foster made a motion to table the Executive Session and 
Personnel discussion for the March meeting.  Ms. Chandler made a second.  The proposed items were 
tabled. 
 

XI. Adjourn  
Ms. Chandler moved to adjourn and Mr. Helms seconded.  The motion carried.  The meeting was 
adjourned at 8:46 AM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
__________________________________________  
Matthew M. Dutkevicz, Executive Director   
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Approved - President, Board of Trustees 















Director’s Notes – March 2016 

Metrics & Service 
o New Opportunities 

BCRTA is engaging in discussions with the local healthcare providers regarding supplemental transportation for 

programs aimed at reducing infant mortality in addition to providing services in conjunction with the Ohio 

Healthier Buckeye Grant. 

o Middletown & Monroe Connection 

BCRTA presented to Monroe City Council on February 14 and Middletown City Council on February 21.  No 

funding has committed yet.  Staff still expect a start date in late spring if funding is provided by Middletown and 

Monroe.  The proposal was featured in the January 22 Journal news also. 

o Demand Response Service Rebuild 

In concert with the launch of new demand response scheduling software, BCRTA will be reinventing its DR 

Service.  Staff plan to spend the next few weeks analyzing current trends and metrics to evaluate needed 

changes and roll out a “new” service and more affordable rates in early 2017. 

o SOAR Award 

BCRTA received the SOAR award from the Ohio Transit Risk Pool for lowest claims cost per mile in 2015 for 

midsize pool members.  The award was presented at the Employee Recognition event on February 11. 

Discretionary Grant Availability 
o 5310 

BCRTA received an award for one year of the three year ask that was submitted in our February application for 

5310 funds to subsidize trips for elderly and disabled individuals.  Total grants funds awarded were $275,400 for 

the subsidy program and another $100,000 to support the software upgrades in progress as they relate to ADA 

improvements like stop announcements and mobile apps that assist visually impaired riders. 

o TIGER 

BCRTA has had preliminary discussions regarding the future of the TIGER/Butler County Connect project.  

Community attention has moved to the multimodal area at Chestnut fields that may incorporate a future 

Amtrak Station, in lieu if funding a project at the Shriver site.  BCRTA will continue to meet with Miami and City 

officials as the process moves forward.  BCRTA may consider applying for 5339 – Bus and Bus Facility money for 

the purposes of this project rather than the competitive TIGER program. 

o LoNo 

BCRTA has had preliminary discussions with the City of Hamilton regarding rubber-tire trolley service in the City 

of Hamilton beginning in 2018.  The City has a strong desire to showcase trolleys in an alternative fuel format.  

BCRTA has recommended applying for Low and No Emission grant funds from USDOT in the spring to purchase 

new or repower existing trolleys for the proposed service.  BCRTA is preparing budgets for the City who has 

made an informal commitment to local match. 

Staffing & Facility 
o Building Refurbishment 

Building refurbishment continues with the next phase moving into the operational area of the building, break 

room and kitchen. 

o Staffing 

BCRTA currently is soliciting for vehicle operators (CDL and non), an operations supervisor, vehicle technician, 

administrative assistant and an operations manager (paratransit).  

o Employee Recognition Event 

BCRTA presented a successful Employee Recognition Breakfast on Saturday, February 11.  A large portion of 

staff attended the event and BCRTA recognized individual employees for exemplary safety, attendance and 

length of service with small paid time off awards.  The event was very well received by employees and will be 

scheduled for 2018 as well. 



Director’s Notes – March 2016 

Planning 
o BCVSC 

BCRTA was awarded a portion of the Butler County Veterans Service Commission transportation contract.  

Upon approval, BCRTA will engage with BCVSC to transport veterans to medical appointments within Butler 

County and the Dayton VA Medical Center.  BCVSC estimated giving notice to proceed in time for an April 1 

contract start. 

o Weapons and Firearms Policy 

An advocacy group has been canvassing Ohio agencies requesting public records and policies regarding 

passengers’ rights to carry firearms onboard public transit buses.  Staff have responded to the request with 

assistance from BCRTA corporate counsel and OTRP legal counsel, who has been working on this issue for some 

time.  In coordination with legal counsel, staff have been advised of Ohio law and warning stickers have been 

removed from BCRTA vehicles. 

o Opinion Survey 
Staff is investigating vendors to perform an opinion survey to gauge the interest and appetite for expanded 

public transit services in the Butler County area.  BCRTA staff have completed the scope of work and identified 

potential vendors.  Bids should go out before the end of March and responses received before the April Board 

meeting for more information. 

On the Horizon … 
o Trolley Replacement 

Given the 18 month expected build timeline for new trolleys, BCRTA staff will be bringing the authorization to 

purchase new trolleys to the Board in the next few months.  The contract selection and award processes were 

already completed in conjunction with Akron Metro.  BCRTA Board authorization will be required to write a PO 

and have the order placed on the manufacturer’s calendar.  Expected price is about $500K per vehicle.  Grant 

funds have already been awarded to BCRTA for these trolley replacements but do not become available until 

FFY 2018 and 2019.  Authorization will be requested when grant funds are available to be drawn. 

o Federal Transit Administration Triennial Review 

BCRTA is scheduled to receive a triennial review from the FTA this year.  BCRTA has already received initial 

requests for documents to be submitted to the reviewer by December 16, 2016.  Reviewers will be at BCRTA for 

the onsite portion of the review June 27 – 30, 2017.  Middletown will also undergo their review at the same 

time.  Some limited board interaction may be required to substantiate proper oversight procedures. 

o Ohio Public Transit Conference 

Mark your calendars for the Ohio Public Transit Conference, April 17 – 19, 2017.  Board members are welcome 

to attend the full conference or a portion.  The conference will be in Columbus for 2017 and Cincinnati in 2018. 

 

o Inclement Weather Meeting Policy 

Reminder:  It is our practice that the Board of Trustees Meeting will be cancelled if Hamilton City Schools are 

cancelled at or before 7:00 AM on our scheduled meeting day. 

 

 



BCRTA Metric Scorecard

Passengers per Revenue Hour
Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17

Demand Response 1.7 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.2 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4

Fixed Route* 12.5 22.2 20.6 20.3 12.9 2.2 2.0 9.3 21.7 20.1 19.7 18.6 14.7

Commuter Route 3.6 5.3 5.9 4.3 3.0 2.1 2.5 2.7 4.9 4.7 4.4 3.1 3.2

*does not include shuttle trips in June & July

Cost per Passenger (Blended)
Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17

13.15$  4.91$     6.24$    5.32$      10.81$    43.89$      25.87$      18.95$      5.50$        5.40$        6.83$        8.63$        10.78$      

Admin/Overhead Cost per Revenue Hour
Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17

13.51$  11.96$   10.40$  10.07$    12.28$    13.54$      17.39$      17.16$      11.59$      9.21$        12.82$      10.51$      14.27$      

Butler County RTA Accidents/Injuries

Fault Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17

Major (S&S 40) -        -        -        -         -         -            -            -            -            -            -            -            1               

Non Major (S&S 50) 2           -        -        1             -         -            -            -            1               -            -            -            -            

Non Reportable 1           6            1           3             1             -            -            2               1               1               2               -            -            

Total 3           6            1           4             1             -            -            2               2               1               2               -            1               

No Fault
Major (S&S 40) -        -        -        -         -         -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            

Non Major (S&S 50) -        -        -        1             -         -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            

Non Reportable -        -        -        -         1             1               -            -            2               3               3               3               1               

Total -        -        -        1             1             1               -            -            2               3               3               3               1               

Average Fleet Age (in years)
Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17

5.24      5.32       5.41      4.75        4.25        4.33          4.20          4.28          4.36          4.44          4.42          4.50          4.58          

Road Calls
Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17

Demand Response/ADA 1.0 0.0 0.0 2.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 4.0 0.0 2.0 0.0 1.0 1.0

Fixed Route 0.0 0.0 3.0 3.0 0.0 0.0 2.0 3.0 4.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 0.0

Commuter Route 0.0 0.0 1.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.0

1.7 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.2 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 

12.5 

22.2 
20.6 20.3 

12.9 

2.2 2.0 

9.3 

21.7 
20.1 19.7 

18.6 

14.7 

3.6 
5.3 5.9 

4.3 
3.0 

2.1 2.5 2.7 

4.9 4.7 4.4 
3.1 3.2 

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17

Demand Response Fixed Route* Commuter Route

 $-

 $5.00

 $10.00

 $15.00

 $20.00

 $25.00

 $30.00

 $35.00

 $40.00

 $45.00

 $50.00

Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17

 $-

 $2.00

 $4.00

 $6.00

 $8.00

 $10.00

 $12.00

 $14.00

 $16.00

 $18.00

 $20.00

Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17

3 

6 

1 

4 

1 

- -

2 2 

1 

2 

-

1 

- - -

1 1 1 

- -

2 

3 3 3 

1 

Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17

Fault Total No Fault Total

 -

 1.00

 2.00

 3.00

 4.00

 5.00

 6.00

Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17

A
ve

rg
e 

A
ge

 (
in

 y
ea

rs
)

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17

Demand Response/ADA Fixed Route Commuter Route



BCRTA Resolution No. 17-03-01 

Authorizing the Butler County Regional Transit Authority Executive 

Director to Execute a Contract to Provide Transportation Services to 

the Butler County Veterans Service Commission. 

 

Whereas on February 3, 2017 BCRTA submitted a proposal to provide door to door transportation 

services for ambulatory and non-ambulatory veterans in response to a Request for Proposal issued on 

January 3, 2017 by the Butler County Veterans Service Commission; and 

Whereas BCRTA has been selected as a successful proposer subject to satisfactory negotiation of a 

service contract that describes responsibilities, conditions, and services to be provided as well as 

reimbursement rates, policies and procedures.  

 

Now, therefore, be it resolved that the BCRTA Board of Trustees hereby authorizes the Executive 

Director to execute a contract with the Butler County Veterans Service Commission upon review and 

approval by BCRTA legal counsel to provide transportation services on or before April 1, 2017 through 

March 31, 2020.  Be it further resolved that the BCRTA Board of Trustees shall authorize the Executive 

Director to take all actions necessary to comply with the terms of this agreement and enact this 

resolution. 

 

Approved:  March 15, 2017 

 

 

_____________________________________  ___________________________________ 

Board President, BCRTA     Executive Director, BCRTA 


	BCRTA agenda 3_15_2017
	2017 Board Attendance
	BCRTA Board 2_15_2017 minutes
	Jan 2017 Board Financials
	directors notes March 2017
	metrics
	17-03-01

